

From: Ashton, Curtia (CONTR)
Sent: Wed, 16 Jul 2025 14:14:50 +0000
To: Nikki Wedge
Cc: CR_FO_scheduling; Tanner, Lakwielia (Becky); Nazhat, Rania (CONTR)
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Mtg with CR1- Director Fitzsimmons

Good morning, Ms. Wedge –

The Director can meet on either the Wednesday or Thursday sequence option below. Would you like for us to send the meeting invite?

Respectfully,

Curtia Ashton

Contractor to the Office of Cybersecurity,
 Energy Security, and Emergency Response
 U.S. Department of Energy
curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov

From: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 9:50 AM
To: Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>; Ashton, Curtia (CONTR) <curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Mtg with CR1- Director Fitzsimmons

Let's do Thursdays or Wednesdays, whichever ends up working out better on both sides. Looking forward to it!

From: Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 9:35 AM
To: Ashton, Curtia (CONTR) <curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>; Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Mtg with CR1- Director Fitzsimmons

Good morning,

My name is Nikki Wedge, and I am Adrienne Lotto's assistant. I am following up to schedule the bi-weekly meeting as requested by Director Fitzsimmons.

Here are a few options for meeting times:

- 1st and 3rd Thursday afternoons of each month
- 2nd and 4th Wednesday mornings of each month
- 1st and 3rd Monday mornings of each month

Please let me know if any of these options work for Alex.

Thank you!

Best regards,
Nikki

Nikki Wedge
Senior Administrative Assistant

American Public Power Association

2451 Crystal Dr., Suite 1000, Arlington, VA 22202

Phone: (b) (6)

Mobile: (b) (6)

nwedge@PublicPower.org

From: Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 1:18 PM
To: curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov <curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Mtg with CR1- Director Fitzsimmons

Hi Curtia,

My name is Nikki Wedge, and I am Adrienne Lotto's assistant. Per Alex's request, I have provided a few suggestions for scheduling a bi-weekly meeting. Adrienne is available on the following dates and times:

- 1st and 3rd Thursday afternoons of each month
- 2nd and 4th Wednesday mornings of each month
- 1st and 3rd Monday mornings of each month

Please let me know if any of these options work for Alex.

Best regards,

Nikki

Nikki Wedge

Senior Administrative Assistant

American Public Power Association

2451 Crystal Dr., Suite 1000, Arlington, VA 22202

Phone: (b) (6)

Mobile: (b) (6)

nwedge@PublicPower.org

From: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 11:56 AM

To: Nazhat, Rania (CONTR) <rania.nazhat@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Aaronson, Scott <saaronson@eei.org>; Ashley Slater (Ashley.Slater@nreca.coop) <Ashley.Slater@nreca.coop>; Nikki Wedge <nwedge@publicpower.org>; Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Mtg with CR1- Director Fitzsimmons

Rania-

Thank you for your help setting up our call/meeting with Director Fitzsimmons.

At our meeting, Alex mentioned he would like to meet with the Ashley, Scott and I every other week for the foreseeable future.

Can you please provide us with a few days and times that would be amenable for the 3 of us to schedule a reoccurring meeting?

Thanks so much,
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

From: Adrienne Lotto
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Nazhat, Rania (CONTR) <rania.nazhat@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Mtg with CR1- Director Fitzsimmons

Rania-

The two attached agenda could be put in his book for reference. The first is the ESCC Industry Only Agenda. The second is the ESCC-EGCC government agenda that we are hoping to get his feedback on.

I hope that helps.
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

From: Nazhat, Rania (CONTR) <rania.nazhat@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 9:59 AM
To: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Subject: [External] RE: Mtg with CR1- Director Fitzsimmons

Hi Adrienne,

Is there an agenda/more details for this meeting I can provide to Director Fitzsimmons?

Looking forward to hearing back from you!

Warm regards,
Rania

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 8:13 AM

To: Adrienne Lotto; Ashley.Slater@nreca.coop; Aaronson, Scott; Fitzsimmons, Alexander

Subject: Mtg with CR1- Director Fitzsimmons

When: Thursday, May 22, 2025 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Purpose to touch base as Secretariat and discuss upcoming ESCC Industry only meeting. Feedback on proposed agenda for industry-government meeting also welcome.

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: (b) (6)

Passcode: (b) (6)

Dial in by phone

+1 571-429-6408 (b) (6) United States, Washington

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: (b) (6)

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) [Reset dial-in PIN](#)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
